

Xuan Jiang

Translator English Chinese at Fairlingo

I am a freelance English-Chinese translator. My mother tongue is Chinese and I lived in China for 22 years. I speak English fluently, having also completed a Master of Science degree in the Netherlands with English language. I currently work in an international environment as software tester in the Netherlands.

Language skills

Chinese (native)
English (native level)
Dutch

Employment history

-Marketing intern, Amsterdam, The Netherlands

August 2015 – January 2016

I have been worked for the e-commerce company which exporting Dutch products to Chinese market. A lot of English and Chinese communications skills have been used.

-Project assistant, Utrecht, The Netherlands

May 2016 – November 2016

I have worked for the business agency which performs bridge between Chinese industries and European technologies companies. I was assigned to translate some business and technology documents for clients. Of course, daily communication translation was needed as well.

-Software tester, Hilversum, The Netherlands

January 2018 – Present

I currently work in an international environment as IT software tester, my work language is English.

Education

-Master of Science, University of Twente, Enschede, The Netherlands

September 2013 – March 2015

Implemented Remote Sensing analysis methods and geographic statistical techniques by using GIS related software.

fairlingo